Minutes of the North Christchurch PACT Panel Meeting

24th October 2011 at Christchurch Police Station.

Present:: Peter Saunders (Chairman),

PC1451 Jane Moore, PC1102 Tony Falamus, PCSO5477 David Thompson,

Cllr Margaret Phipps (and Hurn Parish Council), Cllr David Fox,

Harvey Greenman (Bournemouth Airport) Julie Rush (Housing Assoc)

Andy Jones (CBC Neighbourhood Management Officer) Mike Yates (Impact/Mayo)

Bridget Allen (Community member) Cllr Hazel Smith (Observer/visitor)

Item No	Item under discussion	Action to
on Agenda		
1	Confidentiality Statement	
	Signed by each individual present at this	
	meeting	P.Saunders
	It was questioned as to whether this was	
	necessary at each meeting	
2	Apologies for Absence	
	Received from Cllr Sue Spittle and Julie	
	Howlett (ASB officer)	
3	Welcome and Introductions	
3	welcome and introductions	
	Pete Saunders welcomed all members to the mtg	
	All agreed meeting to be 1 hour duration	
	Brief introduction by additional members.	
	Discussion re representative Councillors	P.Saunders
	attending the PACT Panel meetings	1 .Stallacis
	Also noted that no reply to invitation yet	
	received from Cllr Tavis Fox or Dorset Fire &	
	Rescue re participating in future meetings	
4.	Minutes of previous meeting	
	Minutes of the previous 2 meetings signed off as	
	being a true record.	
5	Matters arising	
	1. Fly tipping in Hurn Village – ongoing	Parish Council
	2. Junction Stour Way/River Way visibility	
	frequently obstructed by parked vehicles	P.Saunders
	very close to junction – letter to Council	
	requesting yellow lines	
	3. Explore lines of communication with	P. Saunders &
	other groups eg WCRA via contact, Jim	B.Allen
	Biggins	
	4. Establishing two-way Communication –	
	Margaret Phipps confirmed PACT Panel	
	information is included in HPC	
	Newsletter but P.S. suggested PACT	

Contd.	Panel members to also receive HPC	P. Saunders & B.
	Newsletter. Likewise WCRA to be	Allen
	approached re including Pact	
	information in WCRA newsletter also	
	Panel to receive copies	
6	Engagement Plan for next 6 month period	
	(NB now circulated to members by email)	J. Moore
	Jane Moore outlined the engagement with the public sessions held since the last meeting and informed the Panel members that Bournemouth Airport (Hurn) plus the Commercial conurbation is now included in planned future sessions. Discussion re engaging the Commercial Business Park to address any issues they may have. An engagement plan to be prepared and presented at next meeting.	Tony Falamus and Harvey Greenman
	All E/P sessions to be reasonable duration ie I hour. Attendees to include Police and PACT Panel members. The general lack of attendance/turn-out at street corner meetings by the general public unless there's a specific issue, was noted.	J. Moore
	Example and a grant mlane TDA and singulated	
7	Further engagement plans TBA and circulated. Define New Priorities – Community safety	
,	issues	
	List if incidents reported to the police 23/03/2011 – 23/10/2011 circulated, (includes ASB, Crime & RTC) Incidents highlighted, discussed and agreed by those present. Jane Moore explained the process, practicalities and limit on numbers of priorities for her area of coverage	J. Moore
	Speeding from Hurn Village out passed Airport A pelican versus push button crossing for Hurn. The identified need for a safe crossing for horse riders, pedestrians crossing with luggage and children discussed. Supporting evidence & information is required before councillors will take it forward. Speed checks are being conducted – 5 week time limit	J. Moore and team plus M. Phipps
	NB - Non Emergency number for contacting the police - Now 101 instead of 222222. In line with national roll-out, the system automatically identifies area from which calls originate.	

8	Margaret Phipps commented on the issues around social events at the Sports Centre, Hurn.	M. Phipps & J.Moore
	J.R. manages Moores Close, is not aware of any other issues relating to this area	Julie Rush
	Travellers – Councils are agreeing potential travellers sites. Information is available from the Civic Offices Consultation period 18/11/2011 to 10/02/2012, 2 exhibitions for the general public: 24/11/2011 in Christchurch Civic Offices and 28/11/2011 in	M.Phipps/P.Saunders
9	the Market Action Plan	
	Jane again explained that in order to act on PACT priorities it was advisable to meet 6 monthly, any more regularly would not give enough time from a policing perspective, to take the necessary action.	
	Jane explained the minimum standards for speeding. Circulated tactical plan	J.Moore
10	Any Other Business -	
	 Verge parking issues Hurn Rd/ Fairmile tickets issued ASB issues – youngsters throwing 	Andy Jones
	eggs/flour at cars in River Way. Jane M confirmed that local shops have been alerted & asked not sell those goods to youngsters.	David Fox J. Moore
	 3. Airport issues. Increase in Diesel thefts also shop-lifting at the airport shops. Airport stats will be added to list of incidents for next meeting 4. Speeding in River Way? Grove still an issue with residents and general public. 	Harvey Greenman
	Letter to M Baker at Police Headquarters requesting use of hand held speed camera by local residents to support police in crackdown on speeding.	P.Saunders
	5. Campers on St Catherines Hill raised	S. Spittle/ J.Moore
	Date and time of Next Meeting 6pm, 23 rd April 2012 Christchurch Police Stn	